



Resume

**Craig M.
Bennett Jr.,
P.E.**

Craig Bennett is a structural engineer with undergraduate degrees in both civil engineering and architecture, and a graduate degree in structural engineering. His experience includes design of new structures of all sizes, including several early years in the design of high-rise hotels and office buildings.

Mr. Bennett's particular strength is in the structural evaluation, repair, rehabilitation, and restoration of existing structures, with a specialization in historic preservation. His work regularly involves assessment of the causes of structural distress or failure and the design of rehabilitative measures, usually in a historic context.

Mr. Bennett is a former faculty member in the College of Architecture and the School of Civil Engineering at Georgia Tech. He is currently Adjunct Faculty in the College of Charleston program in Historic Preservation, is immediate Past-president of the Board of Trustees of the Charleston Museum and serves as Vice-chairman of the City of Charleston's Board of Architectural Review. He is a founding principal of 4SE.

Professional Experience

- 2002 – present Principal Engineer, 4SE, Inc.
- 1990 – 2002 Cummings & McCrady, Inc., Charleston, SC
- 1985 – 1990 Sheridan Corp., part time
- 1981 – 1985 John Portman & Associates, Atlanta, GA
- 1978 – 1985 Faculty - Georgia Tech School of Civil Engineering & College of Architecture

Registrations, Professional Affiliations and Presentations

- Registered Engineer: Georgia, South Carolina, Alabama
- American Society of Civil Engineers
- American Concrete Institute
- American Institute of Steel Construction
- The Masonry Society
- Association for Preservation Technology, International
- Regularly gives presentations on structural engineering for historic preservation. Has given numerous other presentations on structural design and on computing in engineering.

Civic and Community Activities

- City of Charleston Board of Architectural Review, Chairman
- Charleston Museum, immediate Past-President, Board of Trustees
- Charles Towne Neighborhood Association, past Board Member
- Charleston Symphony Orchestra, past Board Member
- St. Philip's Episcopal Church, past Vestry Member
- Charleston Computer Club, past President

Academic Positions

- Georgia Tech, Faculty of the College of Architecture and School of Civil Engineering, 1978-1985
- College of Charleston, current Adjunct Faculty in the undergraduate program in Historic Preservation
- College of Charleston / Clemson University Joint Program in Historic Preservation, regular lecturer

4SE, Inc.
7 Radcliffe Street
Suite 301
Charleston, SC 29403
Phone: 843-722-1992
Fax: 843-722-1211
www.4SEinc.com



Resume

**Craig M.
Bennett Jr.,
P.E.**

Honors and Awards

- Honor awards by the Palmetto Trust for Historic Preservation for:
 - The Cathedral Church of St. Luke and St. Paul (given 2008)
 - Walker Hall at the South Carolina School for the Deaf and the Blind, Spartanburg (given 2005)
 - St. Philip's Episcopal Church (given 1995)
- Award for Outstanding Support of the Citadel School of Engineering (given 2007)
- Award for Engineering Excellence by Charleston Contractor's Association (given 2006)
- Georgia Trust for Historic Preservation Award for preservation work on St. Luke's Episcopal Church & Tower, Atlanta (given 2001)
- Robert N.S. and Patti Foos Whitelaw Founders' Award for preservation work on St. Michael's Episcopal Church (given 1994)
- Chi Epsilon National Civil Engineering Honor Society
- Work in Charleston has won numerous Carolopolis Awards

Education

- Georgia Institute of Technology, Bachelor of Civil Engineering, 1978
- Georgia Institute of Technology, Bachelor of Science, major: Architecture, 1978
- Georgia Institute of Technology, Master of Science in Civil Engineering, major: Structures, 1981
- School year at Ecole des Beaux Arts, Paris, France, 1975-1976

4SE, Inc.

7 Radcliffe Street
Suite 301
Charleston, SC 29403
Phone: 843-722-1992
Fax: 843-722-1211
www.4SEinc.com